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1

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

2
3

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Next I would like to

4

recognize David Altmaier with the Office of

5

Insurance Regulation.

6

Good morning, David.

7

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

8

Governor.

9

here this morning.

10

Good morning,

Good morning, Cabinet.

It's great to be

So what I thought that I would do before I get

11

started into our actual agenda is just give quick

12

updates on the claims experience that we're seeing

13

with Hurricane Hermine.

14

As you all are likely aware, immediately

15

following landfall of the storm, we initiated a

16

data call to our industry and began to collect

17

information about the experience that they were

18

having with claims.

19

That information is up to date.

As of this

20

past Friday, we've had 205 companies submit

21

information to us.

22

14,890 claims that have been filed.

23

expects that those will cost approximately

24

$80 million.

25

At this point in time we have
The industry

So those are numbers that we expect to
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1

fluctuate over the next several weeks to months as

2

the claims adjustment process unfolds, but at the

3

moment we've been in contact with most of our

4

industry.

5

Category 1 storm, those numbers don't appear to put

6

any particular company in any kind of financial

7

duress.

8

industry, encouraged by the numbers that we're

9

seeing.

10

And as you would expect after a

So we're encouraged by the response of our

It does appear everyone was prepared.

We've been staying in close communication,

11

CFO, with your Division of Consumers Services and

12

keeping an eye on call volume that might indicate a

13

need for us to spring into action; but thus far,

14

that seems to be minimal.

15

So at this point, I'll take any questions

16

about that, but at the moment, it's playing out

17

somewhat as we expected.

18

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Commissioner, is it the

19

typical policy that has business interruption

20

insurance, is it clear what's covered and what's

21

not covered?

22

MR. ALTMAIER:

It certainly should be clear

23

what's covered under business interruption.

24

is a percentage for mean claims that we expect will

25

be related to business interruption.
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1

modeling agency, RMS, just released a publication a

2

couple of hours ago.

3

southeast where the storm was impacting not just in

4

Florida, but there will be approximately

5

$400 million in claims; and a large part of that

6

will be related to business interruption.

7

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

They estimate in the

I had one person -- one

8

business owner say that their insurance company

9

said to them that because the -- how did they say

10

it?

Because the outage was not on their property,

11

it was caused by a tree on some other property,

12

their business wouldn't be covered for a business

13

interruption.

14

MR. ALTMAIER:

I understand.

15

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

It gets --

It seems hard to believe, but

16

I've never read the policy, so --

17

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

We're happy to take a

18

look at any particular situation that seems

19

strange.

20

tree in somebody's yard that falls on someone

21

else's yard.

22

that have come in have been related to that very

23

situation.

24

there's a situation that doesn't seem to make

25

sense, we're happy to take a closer look at it.
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1

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Thanks, and I know your

2

office has -- everybody we've referred, your office

3

has done a great job.

4

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Well, glad to hear.

5

So we will just jump right into the agenda.

6

The first item up is a request for approval for the

7

final adoption of our minutes from the April 26th,

8

2016, Financial Services Commission.

9
10

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Is there a motion on the

item?

11

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:

12

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

13

CFO ATWATER:

14

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

15

(NO RESPONSE).

16

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

17

So move.

Is there a second?

Second.
Comments or objection?

Hearing none, the motion

carries.

18

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Thank you very much.

19

The next three items, Items 2, 3, and 4 of the

20

agenda are all the final adoption of the repeal of

21

several rules.

22

adoption, my plan is to address each individually;

23

but if you'd like for me to do that differently,

24

I'm happy to lump them together.

25

Since they are up for final

GOVERNOR SCOTT:
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1
2

MR. ALTMAIER:

Lump them together?

Items 2 --

3

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

4

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

5

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

6

Agenda

Please lump them together.
I'm sorry?

Lump them together unless

anybody has a problem with it.

7

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

8

Agenda Item Number 2 covers two rules that

9

Okay.

Perfect.

govern the public records request that we receive,

10

as well as indexing of final orders.

11

have become obsolete because most of the guidance

12

in those rules is now governed by statute or in our

13

policies and procedures.

14

These rules

Agenda Item Number 3 is seven total rules that

15

govern our smoking policy, and the statutory

16

authority for setting rules related to the smoking

17

policy is no longer with the OIR, it's with other

18

state agencies and so those have become obsolete.

19

And then Agenda Item Number 4 is the repeal of

20

a rule that had in it hardwired the form that

21

certain title insurance companies and agents used

22

for their closing protection letter forms.

23

form review process now, we don't like to put the

24

forms directly into a rule.

25

back-and-forth approval process with the companies,
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1
2

and so this rule is also obsolete.
So I'd respectfully request your approval for

3

the final adoption for the repeal of those three

4

items.

5
6

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Items 2, 3, and 4, is there a

motion?

7

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

8

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

9

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:

10

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

11

(NO RESPONSE).

12

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

13

So moved.

Is there a second?
Second.

Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion

carries.

14

We're going to Item 5 now.

15

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

16

Item Number 5 is request for final adoption of

Thank you very much.

17

amendments to Rule 69O1-37.001.

18

insurance companies file with us quarterly and

19

annual financial statements, and the statute gives

20

us the authority to set the standard by which those

21

are received.

22

As you're aware,

What we have historically done is adopted the

23

National Association of Insurance Commissioners'

24

blanks.

25

those blanks to the current year, 2015 annual and

This amendment would just simply update
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1

2016 quarterly.

So I'd respectfully request your

2

approval of that agenda item.

3

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

4

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:

5

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

6

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

7

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

8

(NO RESPONSE).

9

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

10

For Item 5 is there a motion?
So move.

Second?
Second.

Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion

carries.

11

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

12

And our last -- excuse me, Agenda Item

13

Number 6 is the final adoption for final approval

14

for amendments to Rule 69O-138.001, similar to the

15

rule that we just adopted, this is a rule that

16

adopts the financial condition examiner's handbook.

17

That's guidance that our field examiners utilize

18

when they do examinations of insurance companies.

19

Thank you very much.

This update would simply amend the rule to

20

include the most recent year of 2016.

21

respectfully request your approval of that item.

22
23

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

So

Item 6, is there a motion on

the item?

24

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

25

GOVERNOR SCOTT:
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1

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:

2

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

3

(NO RESPONSE).

4

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

5
6
7
8
9

Second.

Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion

carries.
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Okay.

Thank you very

much.
One last rule-related item is Agenda Item
Number 7.

This is a request for a publication of

10

amendments to Rule 69O-161.001, 010, and 011.

11

is related to the recently-passed statute that

12

requires the adoption of a standard prior

13

authorization form, as well as guidance in how to

14

submit that.

15

physicians utilize when requesting services from

16

insurance companies.

17

This

And these are the forms that

The statute requires that we consult with the

18

Agency for Healthcare Administration on this, which

19

we have done throughout our process.

20

have been very helpful, as well as listing feedback

21

from any other stakeholder.

22
23

So far they

So I would respectfully request your approval
of --

24

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

25

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:
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1

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

2

CFO ATWATER:

3

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

4

(NO RESPONSE).

5

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

6

Is there a second?

Second.
Comments or objections?

Hearing none, the motion

carries.

7

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

8

So we'll get into the meatier part of our

9

agenda.

All right.

Perfect.

This is the 2006 -- fiscal year 2016/17

10

performance measures, our 2017/18 legislative

11

budget request, and our 2017 legislative session

12

priorities.

13

So this is a great conversation for us to

14

have.

15

I think when we go through our performance measures

16

internally, it gives us a better picture of how

17

we're responding to evolving market conditions in

18

the insurance industry and gives us a frame of

19

reference for what be might need to look at from a

20

legislative standpoint, and also from a budget

21

standpoint.

22

I like the way that we have them together.

It's certainly always helpful to start that

23

conversation by centering in on the mission of the

24

office in which this is a slide that you have seen

25

before.

Our mission continues to be promoting the
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1

proper balance between consumer centric protections

2

and market stability.

3

legislative budget requests, and legislative

4

priorities, as well as we do our performance

5

measures, this will hopefully come through in that

6

discussion.

7

And so as you hear our

This is our performance measure detail.

These

8

are the ten performance measures that the Office

9

attempts to comply with.

We have two columns

10

there.

11

year.

12

4.9 overall score.

13

and beyond their expectations and do a very good

14

job getting their filings done, staying in

15

communication with our insurance companies, getting

16

our rate filings reviewed in a timely fashion.

17

The second to the last is the total fiscal
I'm very proud that we achieved a
Our staff continues to go above

You can see on the last column, that is the

18

most recent quarter, the fourth quarter, very proud

19

that we achieved all fives in that particular

20

column, and so very pleased with the effort that

21

our staff has put in over the last quarter.

22

So as a new agency head, these are standards

23

that I've inherited from my predecessor.

24

being said, as one of his deputies, I was

25

significantly involved in the development of these
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1

standards.

2

measure the day-to-day operations of the Office.

3

I still believe that they accurately

But since it is the end of a fiscal year and

4

since I am new to the position, we're going to take

5

a look at these and just make sure that if there is

6

any room to update those, to continue challenging

7

our staff, to continue challenging the Agency to

8

meet the demands of the insurance-buying public, we

9

will have that review and have that conversation

10

internally.

11

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

12

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

13

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Governor?

Yes, Commissioner.
I'm glad to hear you say

14

that.

15

I said, you know, you're inheriting these standards

16

so feel free to take a look at them since you're

17

going to be judged by them; and so I'm glad to hear

18

you say that you're going to do that.

19

I think when we had another new agency head,

And while you're doing that, I would

20

congratulate you on practically being perfect in

21

every way, but I would encourage you to evaluate

22

the standards on whether they're asking you to

23

stretch enough.

24
25

As much as I want to see excellence, I want to
see an accurate reflexion of where our strengths
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1

are and where our gaps are.

2

are very process-oriented metrics, and the evidence

3

is clear that y'all are very efficient, and that's

4

outstanding; but when you align your mission and

5

your objectives with your metrics, I think that

6

there's probably an opportunity under your

7

leadership to put your imprint on it and to

8

identify some additional areas for evaluation that

9

will give us a complete picture of the challenges

10
11

that you face and the needs of your Agency.
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

12

Commissioner.

13

to heart.

14

And, you know, these

Thank you,

I will certainly take those comments

My personal philosophy is that in our business

15

and in our personal lives, there's always room for

16

improvement.

17

performance measures that accurately measure our

18

day-to-day operations and our mission but also

19

challenge us to seek out ways in which we can be

20

better and more streamlined and efficient.

21

So thank you for that feedback.

22

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

23

congratulations on a 4.9.

24
25

So we will make sure that we design

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

And

Thank you very much.

That goes to my staff.
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1

So to the Commissioner's point, there are a

2

lot of things that we deal with on a regular basis

3

that doesn't tend to come through in the numbers,

4

and these are just some of those selected

5

activities and accomplishments, as well as

6

opportunities that we see coming up.

7

couple of slides for the P&C segment and a couple

8

of slides for the life and health segment.

9

where we really look at the performance of our

We have a

This is

10

office with respect to the evolving conditions in

11

the marketplace and try to parlay that performance

12

into developing our legislative budget request and

13

our 2017 legislative priorities.

14

probably going to hear, as we talk through this,

15

some overlap into those conversations.

16

And so you're

I'm not going to go through everything on this

17

slide.

There are just a couple that I want to

18

highlight, most of which you are very familiar

19

with.

20

of course, are the Supreme Court decisions related

21

to workers' compensation insurance.

22

talking about the Castellanos decision and the

23

Westlaw decision.

24

Office has worked very hard on over the past six to

25

eight weeks when those decisions were rendered and

The first one that I do want to mention,
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1
2

those filings were made.
So a couple of key things there:

We're

3

getting very close to being finished with those

4

reviews and putting those rate filings out into the

5

public so that our business owners and community

6

can respond to that and plan effectively.

7

More so than that though, these decisions

8

raise the question about what our workers'

9

compensation system should look like in Florida

10

going forward.

11

of stakeholders that have raised concerns about the

12

nature of these decisions.

13

stakeholders that raised concerns about the

14

concerns that have been raised from this decision,

15

so there's going to be a very, I'm sure, passionate

16

discussion on workers' compensation insurance.

17

I know that there have been a lot

There are a lot of

And so one of the goals for our Office is to

18

make sure that we're prepared to act as a resource

19

for those folks when they're interested in going

20

down that path, and we'll talk about that in just a

21

few moments; but this has occupied a significant

22

amount of our time on the P&C side.

23

I want to mention the personal injury

24

protection, the PIP reports that we commissioned

25

several months ago.
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1

a dense 400-page actuarial report, and so we're

2

still going through that.

3

I want to share with you just a couple of

4

high-level comments:

5

that HB 119 was effective as a cost-saving tool in

6

the PIP marketplace.

7

PIP since the passage of HB 119 in Florida compared

8

to nationwide, there was about a 20% decline in

9

costs related to that Bill.

10

First of all, it does appear

When you look at the cost of

That being said, the report also goes on to

11

suggest that if PIP were repealed, there would be

12

an approximate 9.7% savings in premium.

13

with an important caveat, that that assumption is

14

that PIP is repealed and not replaced with anything

15

which, of course, is a very important public policy

16

decision that we'll be interested in being a part

17

of that discussion.

18

That comes

For the consumers -- that if we were to go

19

down the path of repealing PIP, for the consumers

20

that choose to replace PIP with a comparable

21

coverage, to maintain that, depending on the level

22

of coverage that they select, those cost savings

23

become very negligible; in some cases, even almost

24

wash completely out.

25

And so the PIP report is something that we'll
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1

be spending a substantial amount of time with over

2

the next several weeks as we formulate precisely

3

what it says from an actuarial standpoint and how

4

those actuarial assumptions would impact the

5

industry.

6

And then the final thing that I want to draw

7

your attention to on this slide is an issue I'm

8

sure you're all very familiar with, which is a rise

9

in water loss trends that we're seeing on property

10

and the property market.

11

characterized by other folks as a problem with the

12

assignment of benefits.

13

homeowners, insurers -- homeowners, insureds have

14

water losses or roof losses, they assign their

15

benefits to a third party, and then the

16

third party -- the allegation is that they ramp up

17

the costs to the insurance company.

18

You may hear this

And the story goes that

We are seeing this -- and I want to show a

19

slide here -- we are seeing this reflected in the

20

rate filings that we are receiving at the Office,

21

and so this is an important tale of two years.

22

On the left-hand side, the pie chart are the

23

rate filings that we received for our property

24

writers between January and July of 2015.

25

see the big chunk of dark blue there are the number
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1

of filings that were submitted to us that requested

2

a rate decrease, and so those were substantially

3

more than the rate filings that we received that

4

requested a rate increase.

5

On the right-hand side is the same time period

6

for 2016 as opposed to 2015, and you can see the

7

script has flipped.

8

more rate filings that are requesting an increase,

9

it's almost 75% of the total filings that we're

Not only are we receiving many

10

receiving; but many of those increases range from

11

8 to 9, up to 12%.

12

So there are substantial rate increases --

13

when we have conversations with the companies about

14

this, they attribute the need for rates to

15

increased water loss trends that they are seeing;

16

and so it's certainly very frustrating for me as an

17

insurance regulator, and I'm sure for you as well,

18

to have a period of time -- I used to be able to

19

say a period of no storm activity, but now I have

20

to say a period of minimal storm activity, to see

21

rates going up in this nature when really

22

reinsurance costs are coming down and things in the

23

market are very favorable.

24

Another area that we're --

25

Yes, I'm sorry.
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1

CFO ATWATER:

Commissioner, to that point, I

2

take it that you're finding that embedded within

3

the filing is the evidence of the increases and

4

losses that they're experiencing?

5

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

6

CFO ATWATER:

7

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

8
9

Yes.

Would that be accurate to say?
That is an accurate

statement.
CFO ATWATER:

Okay.

So, and I know that you

10

would not obviously approve a rate that was not

11

justified by the evidence, so not only is this what

12

you're saying they're coming in the door sharing

13

with you, but you're actually seeing the evidence

14

internally within the filing of the losses

15

themselves?

16

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

17

CFO ATWATER:

That's correct, yes.

Have you begun to see any of

18

these players suggest to you or begin to take

19

action on non-renewing any of their policies within

20

some of these geographic areas where there seems to

21

be significant --

22

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

What we're hearing

23

currently is some underwriting actions that are

24

coming at the moment in the form of closing down

25

certain zip codes throughout the state, as opposed
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1

to a mass number of non-renewals.

Now we have

2

heard of a case here and there of a company that is

3

looking at a block of business and determining that

4

the risk is not something that is up to their

5

appetite, it doesn't fit well in their portfolio,

6

so they may take those non-renewal actions.

7

But what we're hearing more widespread than

8

that are companies looking at certain regions of

9

the state and determining that given the rising

10

water losses in those regions, it's just not a good

11

idea for them to be writing in those regions.

12

CFO ATWATER:

Which would then impact future

13

takeouts, I would take it, as well as the potential

14

of non-renewals in the future?

15

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

That is correct, and

16

that actually is a great segue into this slide.

17

You can see here that already -- a lot of this is

18

due to the fact that Citizens is below 500,000

19

policies, and so the pool of risk that's there

20

available to take is beginning to dry up.

21

see that in the chart on the right-hand side.

22

number of approved takeouts so far this year is

23

570,000; however, only 47,000 of those have gone

24

out.

25

You can
The

What's going to complicate that, CFO, is
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1

exactly the point that you just raised, which the

2

570,000 number is going to begin to shrink

3

significantly because of the fact that companies

4

are going to be looking at their underwriting, the

5

risks that they currently have, and they're going

6

to determine more than likely that it may not be in

7

their best interest to pursue taking on additional

8

risk through the takeout policy.

9

So you will hear Barry Gilway talk about a

10

repopulation of Citizens over time if this were to

11

continue, which certainly would undo a lot of great

12

progress that's been made over the past several

13

years with reducing the policies in Citizens.

14

CFO ATWATER:

You know, we all knew, at a

15

point when you're at one and a half million

16

policies, that at some point when the depopulation

17

reaches at some stage of where we're at, 490,

18

493 --

19

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

20

CFO ATWATER:

Yes, sir.

-- somewhere in that range now,

21

that obviously the percentage movement would slow

22

just on the bare mathematics of that.

23

would say to you, what I'd be really concerned

24

about is if the behavior in the marketplace is not

25

addressed or continues to put cost pressures, that
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1

marketplace players decide we're exiting, we're

2

non-renewing and that cost be moved back to

3

Citizens, that house will be moved back to

4

Citizens, that we just have to be sure that

5

historically where Citizens became a place where

6

anyone could go, such as in some of the sinkhole

7

issues and they weren't getting adequate rate,

8

well, then, you know, this was all falling

9

eventually on an innocent homeowner and so that our

10
11

public policy making has to stay ahead of this.
And so I just would appreciate -- I know you

12

have access to us at any time, but if you begin to

13

see some movement on non-renewals and the point is

14

that their public policies -- they believe is

15

causing harm to the business model that can't keep

16

rates low enough for households, then I think

17

that's just a real alarm for all of us.

18

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Certainly.

19

CFO ATWATER:

20

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

21

So we'll transition now to the life and health

Okay.
Certainly.

Thank you.

22

side, and two key issues that I want to highlight

23

on the life and health marketplace that our staff

24

has spent some time dealing with.

25

aware a couple of weeks ago, we did announce the
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1

approval of the rate filings for ACA compliant

2

products, and so we had 15 individual -- 15 small

3

group compliant health insurance rates.

4

The story here is a significant contraction in

5

our health insurance marketplace.

I think you're

6

likely aware of the two very large health insurance

7

companies that have completely withdrawn from the

8

market here in Florida, as well as a third very

9

large carrier that has withdrawn from 31 of the 37

10

counties that they operated in; so they'll now only

11

be operating in six counties.

12

What that means for Floridians is, first of

13

all, there are 47 of our 67 counties in which only

14

one health insurance company is offering plans,

15

which significantly, obviously, reduces the

16

competition that consumers have access to.

17

The second thing is that the people that were

18

insured by those plans that are now withdrawing,

19

that's about 500,000 Floridians, they are going to

20

have to proactively go onto the enrollment website

21

and choose a new plan during this open enrollment

22

period.

23

auto enrolled into a plan with similar costs and so

24

that they maintain some semblance of health

25

insurance coverage.

If they do not do that, then they will be
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So there are a couple of challenges there for

2

us.

We are working with CMS at a federal level to

3

talk through their methodology for how consumers

4

are going to be mapped into new plans, but also we

5

are looking at, and this will come up in just a few

6

moments, we are looking at the condition of our --

7

of the remaining carriers in the marketplace.

8

have no solvency concerns with those carriers, but

9

we do believe that their leverage ratios, their

We

10

profitability ratios, and their capital ratios are

11

going to come under a little bit more stress than

12

they might have originally anticipated because of

13

the uptick in membership that they will likely see

14

as a result of these withdrawals.

15

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

16

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

17

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Governor?

Yes, Commissioner.
Could you elaborate on

18

this a little bit?

I mean this is pretty

19

startling.

20

pulling out of Florida and the other player that's

21

pulling out of a substantial number of counties

22

and --

How many players did you say were

23

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

24

There are three carriers that have made

25

Sure.

significant reductions in their presence in
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Florida, two of those carriers have completely

2

withdrawn from the market.

3

that withdrew from the market last year, they had a

4

presence in all 67 counties in Florida.

5

that was a substantial loss in terms of a company

6

that was willing to write in all areas of the

7

state.

One of those carriers

And so

8

The third company that's significantly

9

reducing their presence, they were -- they had a

10

presence in 37 counties in Florida last year.

11

have dropped that down to six counties in the State

12

of Florida, and so they have withdrawn from a

13

substantial number.

14

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

My goodness.

So what

15

would be causing such a huge contraction of

16

healthcare coverage in Florida from the Feds?

17

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

They

There is an

18

uncertainty from the insurance carrier's

19

perspective about the risk pool that they will

20

ultimately be insuring, and that is a dynamic that

21

is changing.

22

years now, but it's still a changing dynamic when

23

you have people that historically have not had

24

insurance in the past, now they are becoming

25

insured.
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1

Most of the folks that are getting insured are

2

achieving a subsidy.

3

getting insurance may not have passed the

4

underwriting standards in place prior to the

5

enactment of the Affordable Care Act, and so that

6

is causing challenges for insurance companies in

7

setting their appropriate price points because they

8

are having difficulty gauging how healthy the risk

9

pool will be when they ultimately get to the

10
11

Most of these folks that are

insurance.
And so without changes to a portion of the

12

program called the risk adjustment portion, which

13

is supposed to help compensate companies if they

14

are adversely selected, if they get an unhealthier

15

population than they suspect, we are hearing from

16

companies that that is not working as effectively

17

as it could; and so we're hearing from companies

18

that without changes to that particular mechanism,

19

they view this as an unviable business plan.

20

so that's causing some to pull out, and it's

21

causing others to significantly reduce their

22

footprint.

23

And this is a nationwide phenomenon.

24

are some states -- I've talked with fellow

25

commissioners.
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1

plan operating in the entire state.

There are some

2

counties in some states that don't have any plans

3

at all and so consumers have zero choice in terms

4

of who to get their health insurance with.

5

And so it is a nationwide thing that has

6

captured the attention of state regulators to

7

determine what is the best way to identify the

8

hurdles in the program and put our resources to use

9

in an attempt to address those in a manner that we

10

can bring some competition back to the market for

11

the benefit of our consumers.

12

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

13

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

14

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

So --

-- money.
So how many Floridians

15

did you say are going to be automatically

16

reenrolled if they don't select on their own?

17

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

The number of insureds

18

that were with one of those three plans that will

19

have to find a new one is approximately 500,000.

20

So we are going to engage with as many stakeholders

21

as possible.

22

If you're watching on TV and you have a plan,

23

you need to maybe check on that; but we're also

24

going to engage with the agency forces, FAHO, FAIA.

25

We're going to talk to as many people as we can
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1

that will have contact with some of those consumers

2

because the best thing that they can do, of course,

3

is to log into the website, check their coverage,

4

and make a selection that is suitable to their

5

needs as opposed to letting somebody else do it for

6

them.

7
8
9
10

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

So how many Florida

counties will only have one carrier?
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:
COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Forty-seven.

Forty-seven of 67

11

counties will only have one option for health

12

insurance?

13

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

That is correct.

An

14

additional ten counties will only have two; and the

15

most we have in any one county is four plans.

16
17
18

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

So it doesn't sound like

it's working out like they planned it.
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

It certainly -- from a

19

competitive standpoint, it is not.

20

certainly -- there's just not a robust number of

21

carriers that are offering these products, and that

22

causes challenges on a number of fronts.

23

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

There is

And what about the

24

upward price pressure, what's the rate increase

25

look like?
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1
2
3

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Yeah, what's the range,

David, on the prices that went up?
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

So the average rate

4

increase in the individual market was 19.1%.

5

is a couple of points higher actually than what

6

carriers actually requested.

7

request was approximately 17.6%.

8
9

That

The average rate

We wound up signing off on 19.1 for a few of
these reasons:

For the change in risk pool, for

10

the lack of competition; and just a general

11

aggressive nature in the price of these products,

12

we've ticked it up a few points to try to

13

compensate for some of the challenges here.

14

Other states are seeing rate increases even

15

higher than that.

16

hopefully I quote this correctly, they have two

17

plans in their state and they both had rate needs

18

of over 30%, so the theme nationwide or that the

19

carriers are having to raise rates substantially in

20

order to address this uncertainty with the risk

21

pool that they're ultimately insuring.

22

I think the state of Tennessee,

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

So rates are going up

23

19 percent consistently.

24

reach -- at what point do the insureds reach a

25

level where they're better off just paying the
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1

penalty instead of absorbing these enormous

2

double-digit rate increases?

3

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

A lot of that is

4

dependent a little bit on the insureds and how much

5

they were paying in insurance.

6

escalating trajectory as well, and so in many cases

7

it may not actually be cost effective to drop the

8

coverage.

9

That is also on an

A lot of the consumers that are looking at

10

these rate increases because of the subsidies that

11

they receive, they won't actually see a significant

12

rate increase because that part will be in the

13

subsidy; but as we all know, somebody has to pay

14

the subsidy.

15

entire population generally goes up.

16

actual payers of the insurance product may not

17

necessarily see 19.1% because of the interaction

18

that they have with the subsidies.

And so, you know, the cost to the
But the

19

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Thank you.

20

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

21

So the other issue that I was going to

You're welcome.

22

highlight on this particular slide is our long-term

23

care marketplace, and this is a slide that sort of

24

helps underscore the point I'd like to make here.

25

There are -- speaking of rate increases, the
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1

long-term care business model is starting to show

2

some cracks.

3

long-term care companies.

4

last column that the majority of those have

5

requested significant rate increases, oftentimes

6

rate increases over a hundred percent; and in many

7

cases, impacting a large number of Floridians and

8

sometimes tens of thousands of Floridians subjected

9

to these rate increases.

10

This is a list of the top 25
You can see in the very

And, of course, the nature of long-term care

11

is that these are products that many people bought

12

many, many years ago.

13

fixed income and just don't have the flexibility in

14

their budget to afford long-term care increases of

15

this nature.

16

Now these individuals are on

The other factor complicating this is that the

17

companies that are bold and italicized on this

18

chart are the only companies that are still

19

offering their products in Florida, and so in

20

addition to the significant rate increases, we are

21

seeing of the companies begin to -- similar to the

22

point Commissioner Putnam was making about the ACA,

23

some companies are looking at this and saying,

24

you know, this business model is just not viable

25

for us any more so we're going to have to stop
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1
2

offering our products.
It is a significant product.

Most people,

3

according to a study, will have to utilize

4

long-term care services at some point in their

5

lives.

6

exceed a hundred thousand dollars; and without a

7

robust private long-term care industry, much of

8

that cost will go to programs like Medicaid and

9

Medicare.

10

In most of those cases, those costs can

So these are the -- oh, and I almost forgot

11

one of our other important issues, and this was

12

related a little bit to what we were just

13

discussing.

14

conversation about the Affordable --

15

You know, when you have the

CFO ATWATER:

Commissioner, on the previous

16

slide for a second, I know that -- I appreciate the

17

fact that you've included it here.

18

not sure that people have come to grips with how

19

serious an issue this is.

20

I don't -- I'm

Have there been conversations with your peers

21

or at NAIC, any movement towards a collection of

22

ideas that could be placed into the arena of public

23

policy making that could help address this?

24

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

25

There are actually a number of work streams
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1

ongoing, both with my colleagues across the

2

country, as well as here in Florida we have some

3

ideas as well, which we'll discuss when we get to

4

our legislative agenda.

5

have about this, it's a complicated balance,

6

because when we look at the performance of these

7

books of business, it's clear that there likely is

8

some significant rate need for these books.

9

But just the ideas that we

That being said, there's a balance between

10

making sure the product is viable and making good

11

on your promises to your consumers.

12

looked at ways in which consumers can have some

13

options as opposed to just simply paying the higher

14

premium or canceling their policy.

15

options.

16

And so we have

We've looked at

A lot of these policies have what they call an

17

inflation benefit rider so the daily benefit that

18

you get under the policy goes up as inflation goes

19

up.

20

adjustments to that endorsement that could help

21

mitigate the increased rates.

22

So there could be some options with making

It would be a reduction in coverage in some

23

cases, but it would still be an option for

24

consumers if they chose to go down that path, as

25

opposed to just the black-and-white pay-the-rate
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increase or cancel the policy.

2

So it's ideas of that nature that we're having

3

conversations with internally with our companies

4

and with our colleagues nationwide to see what we

5

could potentially implement so the con --

6

CFO ATWATER:

Do you have the data that would

7

provide the Florida population that is

8

participating today in such coverage and the

9

decisions that are taking place each quarter as to

10

which ones are giving up and just not staying

11

current with their policy?

12

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

I'm sure that that is

13

information that we can get our hands on, if we

14

don't already have it; so I will circle back with

15

my team and track that down and circulate that for

16

you.

17

CFO ATWATER:

I think us understanding the

18

significance here in our own state, I -- you try to

19

imagine someone who has been paying these premiums

20

knowing -- doing the responsible thing, that they

21

were going to take care of their own needs and not

22

place that burden on family or neighbors or their

23

government but taken care of; and then it gets to a

24

point after paying premiums year after year, that

25

now as they're getting closer to the actual date
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1

where it may, in fact, be necessary, they can't

2

afford to go on, and --

3

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Right.

That's exactly

4

right.

And actually we had two public rate

5

hearings in Miami in August, and we heard that

6

sentiment repeated over and over again, and

7

sometimes through tears of some of the insureds.

8

CFO ATWATER:

I'm sure you did.

9

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

It's certainly a very

10

big issue for the insureds, and we want to make

11

sure that we are, as we mentioned in our mission

12

statement, finding that balance between making sure

13

this market stays viable, but also making sure that

14

consumers that are relying on these products have

15

some options to continue being insured under them.

16

CFO ATWATER:

But you could create a data call

17

that could help us understand the significance of

18

those who have now -- who have been responsible,

19

have now had -- had no chance but to go bare.

20

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Yes, sir, we can -- if

21

we don't already have the data, we can certainly

22

construct a data call to look for it.

23

CFO ATWATER:

24

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

25

Thank you.
And so I'll just touch

on this slide for just a quick moment because I
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1

think we covered many of the key takeaways as we

2

discussed the rate filings and the ACA.

3

But we have, in light of that particular rate

4

filing, looked at our domestic marketplace, and I

5

just want to reiterate that it's a healthy

6

marketplace.

7

box on the right, that's the profit margin for

8

these companies, and it's coming under some stress.

9

But you can see the green line in the

And so what we'd like to do is -- and we'll

10

talk about this more when we get to the legislative

11

portion of the presentation, talk about ways that

12

we can look at the standards that these HMOs comply

13

with and make sure that they are modernizing as the

14

marketplace that they operate in is changing.

15

So I want to transition then, those items that

16

we've talked about, as we look at those issues that

17

we have dealt with over the past several months, we

18

use that as a baseline for when we go into our

19

discussions about our budget and our legislative

20

needs and have a conversation about how those

21

change in conditions in the market might impact our

22

budgetary needs.

23

current budget for 2016/2017.

This -- what you see is our

24

We have a team of 292 outstanding employees.

25

That's down from a peak of 315 from several years
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1

ago.

Our budget is 30.9 million.

It's exclusively

2

funded by the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund, so

3

there's no general revenue used for our budget.

4

And we do recognize a substantial amount of

5

efficiency by being administratively housed within

6

DFS and relying on them for certain administrative,

7

HR, and technological support.

8

So this slide shows a comparison between that

9

budget that I just gave at a very quick high level

10

and the proposal that we plan to hopefully make for

11

2017 and 2018.

12

the key differences.

13

substantial increase that we're asking for is in

14

the salaries and benefits.

15

just a quick moment, but we are looking for an

16

increase in salaries and benefits.

17

I just want to identify a couple of
First of all, the only

I'll talk about that in

Offsetting that a little bit, the Florida

18

Public Hurricane Model is in its fourth and final

19

year of enhancements this year.

20

expense will roll off for 2017 and 2018, and so you

21

can see there that the proposed legislative budget

22

request would be $31.6 million after taking into

23

consideration some of those changes.

24
25

So that $850,000

So I want to go into a little bit more detail
about what we have discovered after we've had
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conversations about our budget needs.

As I

2

mentioned, we have an outstanding staff at the

3

Office.

4

is that outstanding staff realizing how outstanding

5

they are and leaving and going to work in the

6

private sector.

One of the biggest challenges that we face

7

The entry level positions that we have,

8

especially in our solvency business units, we have

9

looked at the statistics.

And we have anywhere

10

between a 50% to 80% turnover ratio in some of

11

those lower level positions.

12

positions that when we get the financial

13

statements, the rate filings, and those key

14

documents, those are the folks that we rely on to

15

do the first analysis of those to keep the senior

16

level people informed on trends in the marketplace.

17

And so what we are trying to do with this

And those are the

18

legislative budget request is reclassify a lot of

19

those lower level positions into positions that,

20

Number 1, are a little bit more competitive with

21

the private market, but also create some semblance

22

of a career track for these employees that we hire

23

generally from Florida State or FAMU, that work for

24

us for a year or two and then move on.

25

that we did that I thought was very helpful is we

C & N REPORTERS

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

One thing

850-697-8314

51

1

conducted a survey of our supervisory staff, and we

2

asked them how much time and resources they commit

3

to training new employees as a result of this

4

turnover.

5

And we got a great response from our

6

supervisory team.

It appears that we are spending

7

a significant amount of resources, and so this

8

could actually represent some efficiencies in the

9

long run by saving costs and resources on the time

10

that our supervisory staff is spending training new

11

employees as we have our entry level folks working

12

out.

13

Because we're funded through the

14

Insurance Regulatory Trust, this increase in our

15

budget, it's a minimal increase in our budget, but

16

it would not affect the general revenue of the

17

state, it would just be a little bit extra

18

allocation from the Insurance Regulatory Trust.

19

As I mentioned, these are the significant

20

changes from last year's budget, but I'm happy to

21

take any questions on this before we move on to our

22

legislative items.

23

(NO RESPONSE).

24

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

25

Okay.

And we have

actually, I should note, prepared a document that
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1

goes through a little bit more comprehensively our

2

legislative budget request.

3

more about the survey, our turnover ratio, and

4

things of that nature.

5

staff.

6

enough to do a thorough review before this meeting,

7

but as they work through that, if they have

8

questions for us, we'd be happy to chat with you

9

about that.

It talks a little bit

We've shared that with your

We unfortunately did not do it timely

10

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Commissioner.

11

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Is the turnover a new

12

problem, or has the Department always acted as sort

13

of the training ground for actuaries, similar to a

14

public defender's office or a state attorney's

15

office?

16

I mean you're never going to be competitive on

17

salary, but it's kind of understood that you're

18

taking talent, introducing them to the real world;

19

and after a couple of years, they move on to the

20

private sector.

21

be the career path for actuaries, or is it more

22

akin to the legal model.

Is it your vision that you should

23

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

24

is -- it's a historical problem.

25

historically struggled with the turnover in the
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1

lower parts of our organizational chart.

2

dynamic that has led to the development of this LBR

3

is the change in dynamics in the insurance

4

marketplace.

5

four to five years, not only from a solvency review

6

standpoint, there are -- companies are becoming

7

more global, companies are evolving in terms of

8

their risk appetite and the things that they want

9

to be involved with.

10

The new

It has changed so much in the past

So that requires additional expertise and

11

additional resources for our staff to analyze and

12

truly understand the ramifications that has for the

13

consumers who rely on those.

14

And so what we have discovered is that when we

15

have employees that leave, as they have

16

historically done, we have to spend a substantial

17

more time training new employees on not only what

18

we've historically done for companies, but also

19

making sure that their education evolves along with

20

the insurance industry that they are charged with

21

overseeing.

22

I certainly don't anticipate that people have

23

to come and sign a lifetime contract with the OIR

24

and work there forever, but I certainly would like

25

to create the path that those that are interested,
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1

so that we can maintain some consistency from year

2

to year; so that we can keep up and make sure that

3

as the market evolves, we are also evolving.

4

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

Am I reading the data

5

right, that your base is 75 and your average is 131

6

on P&C, and 110 on -- 111 on life and health?

7
8
9
10
11

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Is that number from

our document?
COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

It's a summary of your

document.
COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Okay.

That's -- I

12

will check into it to confirm that.

13

that was convincing to me, Commissioner, is when we

14

looked at the entry-level positions that we're

15

really trying to focus on keeping.

16

financial examiner positions are typically -- the

17

base salary for those is about $38,000.

18

The statistic

Our entry-level

We looked at jobs in the private sector that

19

have the same type of degree expectations and

20

experience expectations, and the average salary for

21

those are anywhere between 62 and $78,000.

22

The salaries that you just mentioned are

23

probably offset.

24

we're not -- the senior actuaries, that we're not

25

interested in adjusting salaries in those
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1

situations.

2

long-term.

They seem to be competitive and are

3

Some of the actuarial analysts that we hope to

4

develop into being the bench, so to speak, that can

5

step into those roles when the senior actuaries

6

leave something that we are interested in looking

7

to adjust.

8

and I will do a little bit more research to better

9

respond to your question, but it may be skewed

And so the averages that you read --

10

upwards by some of the positions that we're not

11

interested in addressing.

12

levels of the organizational chart that we're

13

interested in.

14

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

It's really the bottom

Yeah, I'm referring to

15

your reclass of actuary to senior actuary, and your

16

reclass of eight positions to senior actuarial

17

analyst.

18

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

19

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

20

Okay.

I mean just for -- just

so we're on the same page.

21

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

22

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

23

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

Sure.

Okay.

I don't expect you to -Yeah, I will note that

24

and certainly find a better answer for you and come

25

back to you or your staff and fill you in on that.
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1

But really what we're trying to address is the

2

lower parts of the organizational chart, but we'll

3

make sure we have an explanation for that as well.

4

COMMISSIONER PUTNAM:

5

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

6

Additional questions on the LBR or --

7

(NO RESPONSE).

8

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

9

Thank you.
You're welcome.

Okay.

So I'll switch

then to the legislative issues, and this should go

10

relatively quickly because we've already kind of

11

laid the groundwork for most of them.

12

But one of the things that I'm committed to

13

playing a leadership role in during the 2017

14

legislative session is the third party property

15

claims, the water losses, the assignment of

16

benefits.

17

it as, that is an issue that I am going to be

18

committed to being at the table and taking a

19

leadership role in that issue.

20

Whatever you would like to characterize

This is an issue that we discussed during the

21

appointment process, and one of the things that I

22

said to you at that point, was that the assignment

23

of benefits mechanism is a mechanism that has some

24

benefit for consumers.

25

legislatively the fix needs to be very surgical so
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1

the consumers can still rely upon that mechanism,

2

but that we identify loopholes that could be

3

potential cost drivers and try to close them down

4

so that it works the way that it was historically

5

meant to work.

6

considerable amount of outreach to stakeholders on

7

that particular issue to make sure we have some

8

consensus on how that issue is addressed.

9

And so we're going to do a

We did discuss a little bit HMOs and looking

10

at the capital standards that those health plans

11

operate under and making sure that we look at the

12

regulations that those companies abide by and make

13

sure that those are modernized to reflect the

14

change in market conditions that they are operating

15

in.

16

One of the things that we haven't spent a lot

17

of time discussing this morning are continuing care

18

retirement communities.

19

insureds pay a significant amount of money to for

20

entrance fees, oftentimes their life savings.

21

These are communities that

And so we feel as if this statute could stand

22

a little bit of modernizing to make sure that the

23

regulations overseeing those, Number 1, are

24

consumer centric; and Number 2, reflect the

25

business practices of this day and age.
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1

going to take a look at looking at ways in which we

2

could be helpful in that arena.

3

And then we did discuss long-term care.

4

CFO, to your point, one of the goals that we have

5

legislatively is to look at ways that we might be

6

able to put options in for consumers that are faced

7

with these exorbitant rate increases.

8
9

And,

We believe that there's got to be an option
other than cancel your policy or pay the rate hike.

10

So we're going to be looking at ways that we might

11

be able to establish other options that consumers

12

have that they can continue this coverage and

13

mitigate the increased rates.

14

And then, finally, we are going to spend some

15

time looking at any redundant or obsolete statutory

16

language that we might have on the books.

17

also going to -- it won't be a legislative effort,

18

but we're also going to look at the rules that we

19

have in place and make sure that there's nothing

20

that's redundant or inefficient and try to get some

21

of the -- and try to get some of that cleaned up.

22

We're

So those are really the issues that I envision

23

the Office taking a leadership role on this

24

upcoming legislative session.

25

here:

I have two others on

Workers' compensation and PIP.
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1

The reason that they're on the slide is that I

2

will anticipate that those issues will come up

3

legislatively, and we want to make sure that we are

4

well positioned to act as a resource to

5

stakeholders that are interested in taking on those

6

issues and making sure that we have a voice at the

7

table and providing our input to how those work

8

streams progress.

9

So a lot of this will involve a substantial

10

amount of stakeholder engagement, which we're

11

committed to doing, as we flesh out what this

12

language might actually look like as we get close

13

to session.

14

legislative agenda, and I'm happy to take any

15

questions on that.

But that's at a high level our

16

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

17

(NO RESPONSE).

18

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

Are there any questions?

Okay.

Is there a motion on

19

the legislative budget request and the legislative

20

initiatives?

21

ATTORNEY GENERAL BONDI:

22

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

23

CFO ATWATER:

24

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

25

So moved.

Is there a second?

Second.
Florida law requires the

Governor to independently review legislation and
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1

the budget upon passage.

Accordingly, I am

2

abstaining from the vote on this item.

3

should reflect my abstention.

4

Any other comments or objections?

5

(NO RESPONSE).

6

GOVERNOR SCOTT:

7

Hearing none, the motion is

approved with one abstention.

8

Thank you, David.

9

COMMISSIONER ALTMAIER:

10
11
12
13

The record

Thank you for your

time.
GOVERNOR SCOTT:

We're going to take a break

until 12:45.
(WHEREUPON, THERE WAS A BRIEF RECESS).

14
15
16

*

*

*

*

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Presentation Agenda
Market
Developments

• Hurricanes Hermine & Matthew
• Property & Casualty Market
• Life & Health Market

OIR Industry
Conference

• Attendance
• Industry Feedback

Performance
Measures

• First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-2017

2

Property & Casualty
Activities, Accomplishments, and Opportunities

Selected Activities &
Accomplishments

Opportunities

•

•

•

•

Hurricane Hermine and Matthew
disaster reporting data calls providing
claims and exposure data
Established 2017 personal and
commercial rates for Citizens Property
Insurance Corporation
2016 Pinnacle Report found a 23.2%
reduction in total Personal Injury
Protection (PIP) costs attributable to
HB 119

•
•
•

Estimated Statewide Average Change: Repeal of No-Fault
Impact on Liability
Coverages

Impact on All Major
Coverages

Without Purchasing Med Pay

-9.60%

-6.70%

Optional $2,500 Med Pay

-4.90%

-3.40%

Optional $5,000 Med Pay

-1.00%

-0.70%

Scenario

•

Continuing to monitor the
statewide impact of third-party
claims on homeowners insurance
rates
Fostering a private flood insurance
market
Adapting to new business models
(e.g. ridesharing, home-sharing)
Trade secret protections
preventing the public’s access to
company information available
through the Quarterly &
Supplemental Reporting (QUASR)
system online
Continued soft reinsurance market

Note: Changes are representative of an average policyholder that purchases a full coverage policy

3

Property & Casualty
Hurricane Claims Tracking

Hurricane Hermine

Hurricane Matthew

As of November 22:
• 18,275 statewide claims
reported
• $95 million est. insured losses
• 69.3% claims closed
• Final reporting due
December 7

As of October 28:
• 100,589 statewide claims
reported
• $606 million est. insured
losses
• 42.7% of claims closed
• Final reporting due
January 6

*The Office has developed an interactive Excel workbook where Florida consumers
and stakeholders can download and view claims on the county level and by various
lines of business. Visit www.floir.com and select “Hurricane Claims Data”
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Property & Casualty
Hurricane Claims Tracking Workbook (e.g. Matthew as of October 28, 2016)
Reporting from the Matthew Catastrophe Reporting Form
as of October 28, 2016

Lines of Business

Sub-Lines

Residential Property

Number
of
Claims

Closed
Claims
(paid)

Closed
Claims
(not paid)

Number
Claims
Open

Percent
Claims
Closed

85,473

19,101

19,588

46,784

45.3%

69,935

15,125

16,990

37,820

45.9%

Dwelling

9,313

2,236

1,840

5,237

43.8%

Mobile Homeowners

5,854

1,732

717

3,405

41.8%

371

8

41

322

13.2%

Commercial Property

4,872

222

551

4,099

15.9%

Flooding

4,245

105

320

3,820

10.0%

Private Flood

106

63

25

18

83.0%

Federal Flood

4,139

42

295

3,802

8.1%

163

19

25

119

27.0%

5,836

2,424

629

2,783

52.3%

100,589

21,871

21,113

57,605

42.7%

Homeowners

Commercial Residential

Business Interruption
Other Lines of Business
TOTALS

The Excel workbooks give
current and previous overall
market summaries, county
summaries and allows users
to search any Florida county
for individual claim details.
Visit www.floir.com

County Summary Report from the Matthew Catastrophe Reporting Form
as of October 28, 2016
VOLUSIA - Return to County Overview
Number
of
Claims

Sub-Lines
Homeowners

Closed
Claims
(paid)

Closed
Claims
(not paid)

Number
Claims
Open

Percent
Claims
Closed

20,075

4,577

3,876

11,622

42.1%

Dwelling

3,099

857

481

1,761

43.2%

Mobilehome

2,674

620

222

1,832

31.5%

156

1

18

137

12.2%

1,614

78

136

1,400

13.3%

Private Flood

36

23

10

3

91.7%

Federal Flood

215

0

24

191

11.2%

45

5

7

33

26.7%

1,180

536

100

544

53.9%

29,094

6,697

4,874

17,523

39.8%

Commercial Residential
Commercial Property

Business Interruption
Other LOBs

Total
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Life & Health
Activities, Accomplishments, and Opportunities

Selected Activities &
Accomplishments

Opportunities

• The Office has approved Small Group
and Individual PPACA compliant health
plans for 2017.

• Establish proper reserving
requirements for CCRC’s to improve
protections for Florida seniors.
• Working with the health insurance
industry to navigate through significant
shifts in market and regulatory
dynamics
• Assessing consumer protection
concerns in the face of a contracting
health insurance market.
• Working to create consumer choice in
the face of rising Long-Term Care
premiums and reduce obstacles to
innovation for Long-Term Care insurers.

• An ambitious and innovative approach
to help reduce the impact of rising
Long-Term Care premiums:
– Extended rate guarantees
– Multi-year phase-in of rate increases
– Rate increase alternatives (flexible benefit
periods, reduced inflation coverage)

– Lapse protection

• The Office is preparing to implement
SB 1308, effective on 1/1/2017, which
modernized Life Insurer solvency
regulation

• Modernization of HMO solvency
regulation.
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Life & Health
ACA Individual Market Average Monthly Premiums
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OIR Industry Conference
October 25-26, 2016

More than 230 insurance industry
professionals, stakeholders, and special
guests from all over the country
attended the 2016 Industry Conference
at the Florida State Conference Center.
The Conference spanned two days with
30 members of the Office staff either
giving presentations or participating in
roundtable discussions.
Attendees this year included forms
analysts, compliance officers, product
development managers, and attorneys.
The attendees had access to general
session presentations and multiple
break-out sessions.

Topics Included:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Applications Process
I-File Form & Rate Filing System
Affordable Care Act (ACA)
Disaster Reporting
Homeowners Insurance
Private Passenger Auto Insurance
Long-Term Care Insurance
Continuing Care Retirement
Communities
Wall of Wind & Florida Public Loss
Model
Trade Secret Overview
Legislative Update
Market Investigations
Solvency Issues & Updates
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Performance Measures Detail
First Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-2017 (July – September)
OIR Performance Measures
1st Quarter
FY 2016-2017
Score
Result

Objective
1

Applications for a new certificate of authority and new types of insurance added to an existing certificate
of authority within 90 days

100%

5

2

Life and health form and rate filing reviews completed within 45 days

100%

5

3

Property and casualty form filing reviews completed within 45 days

98.9%

5

4

Property and casualty rate filing reviews completed within 90 days

99.7%

5

5

Market conduct exams with violations in which the Office requires companies to remediate

100%

5

6

Financial exams of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as of" exam date

-

*

-

*

-

*

7
8

Life and health priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of the "as
of" exam date
Property and casualty priority financial examinations of domestic insurers completed within 18 months of
the "as of" exam date

9

Priority financial analyses completed within 60 days

99.0%

4

10

Non-priority financial analyses completed within 90 days

99.6%

4

Overall Score

4.71

Note: Scoring is based on the scale adopted by the Financial Services Commission, with 1 being lowest and 5 being highest, and each measure of equal weight.
* Financial examinations are generally cyclical over long-periods of time and, while several are currently in progress, none were due in the first quarter.
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